



CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET
EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE AS HUMBOLDT COUNTY'S REPRESENTATIVE ON THE NORTH COAST RAILROAD AUTHORITY BOARD

APPLICANT NAME: Richard Marks

MAILING ADDRESS: [REDACTED]

TELEPHONE: Home: [REDACTED] Samoa, Ca 95564
Work: [REDACTED] Fax: _____

E-MAIL ADDRESS: samoafog@aol.com

OCCUPATION: Regional Compliance Manager for the Construction Industry Force Account Council

PERSONAL REFERENCES:
(1) Richard Mitchell PHONE: [REDACTED]
(2) Ed Fregoso PHONE: [REDACTED]

PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE? NO YES

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE **NAME OF COMMITTEE**: I am currently serving on the North Coast Rail Authority. I have a perfect attendance record in the six and a half years I have served on the Authority. I am helping with the transition to a trail authority. I would like to continue my service during this time of change. I have been transparent and open to all questions from the public since I have been appointed.

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

DATE: 2/25/20 SIGNATURE: [Signature]

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:
HUMBOLDT COUNTY NAME OF COMMITTEE, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111,
Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR _____ DATE APPROVED _____ NOT APPROVED _____

2/25/2020

Richard Marks
[REDACTED]
Samoa, CA 95564

Work Experience:

- 1974-1978** **Bazar Department Store**
Assistant Manager
Retail Clerks union member
- 1978-1979** **Transamerica Finance**
Loan Officer
- 1980-2008** **Evergreen Pulp**
Worked in various departments and served on committees. President of Association of Western Pulp and Paper Workers (AWPPW) local 49.
- 1999-2003** **California Organizer for AWPPW**
Lead Organizer in eleven organizing drives and assisted in many others. (I took 5 year leave of absence from Pulp Mill.)
- 2009-2020** **Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation**
District 4th Division Commissioner elect. President of Board.
- 2019-2020** **Regional Compliance Manager for the Construction Industry Force**
Account Council (CIFAC) Public Works monitor.

Community Organizing:

- 1987-2013** **Peninsula School/ Coach & Basketball Director**
Coach and organizer of tournaments and league play for many children past and present.
- 1977-2020** **Adult Sports Director**
Basketball and Softball tournament and league director for over 30 years. Owner and Director of the Samoa Athletic Club. President Mad River Softball Association.
- 1995-2020** **Political**
Current three times elected Humboldt County Democratic Central Committee member. Registered voters and distributed voting information. Former Samoa Peninsula Fire District Director. Former Board member of the Humboldt Domestic Violence Services. Owner of Marks Consulting. Political Consultant for many elected officials in Humboldt County. Current elected Harbor Commissioner 4th Division.

Education:

Eureka High School 1975
College of the Redwoods 1979

References:

Steve Harris Operating Engineers
[REDACTED]

Ed Fregoso Small Business Owner
[REDACTED]

Nick Mitchell Owner of Arcata Countertops
[REDACTED]

Matt Owen Wells Fargo Bank
[REDACTED]